OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

October 31, 1977

Adams & McGeahey |
513 Bank of the Southwest Building
Amarillo, Texazs 79109

Re: CO2 Gas Well Drawdown Tests
Attention: Mr, John W. Adams
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated October 19, 1977,
requesting authority to conduct deliverability tests on
five carbon dioxide wells in Township 21 North, Range 30
West, NMPM, Harding County, New Mexico.

We recognize that these tests are necessary in view of
the long period of time the wells have been shut in. You
are, therefore, hereby authorized to nroduce the following
vells for & maximum of five (5) days and to vent the pro-
duced gas to the atmoaphere.

Reill, Gallager No. 1, Unit B of Section 9

Adsms & McGahey, Minerals No. 1, Unit B of Section 16
Adams & McGahey, Gonzales A No. 1, Unit H of Section 32
Adams & McGshey, Gonzales No. 2, Unit P of Sectiom 9

It must be understood that conducting these tests is at the
sole risk of the operator, and the 01l Conservation Commig~
sion in authorizing same accepts no responsibility for any
consequence rasulting therefrom.



Fegpe 4
Letter to Adams & McGahey
October 31, 1977

Inasmuch as the State Land Commiseioner has cancelled the
state lease upon which'State Well No. 1l in Section 27 is
located, we cannot aoprove testing of this well unless you
obtain such authority from the Land Comaissioner.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/DSN/ £4

¢c: Vell Files
Carl Ulvog, OCC, Santa Fe



